# Partners & **Investors Book**

# Wolves Summit

8-9 November 2023

# in Silesia

# SILESIA REGION LAND OF OPPORTUNITIES



Silesian Voivodeship













Project entitled: 'Economic promotion of the region and activities related to the creation of friendly conditions for investment and export' co-financed by the Regional Operational Programme of the Silesian Voivodeship for 2014–2020 from the European Regional Development Fund

# **Table of Contents**

IIIVESCO15
Al Startup Incubator1.1
Antler
Deutsche Telekom hub:raum1.3
Dotbite
Fund F
Health Venture Lab1.6
Partners
FutureWise Partners2.1
GOTOMA Software House2.2
GroupBWT2.3
IP Research Ltd
NubiSoft Sp. z o. o
QSD (Quality Software Development)2.7
ST Consultancy
SumatoSoft
Vienna Business Agency
WebMakers Software House2.11
Würth Elektronik eiSos GmbH & Co. KG 2.12

# Al Startup Incubator



#### **About Us**

Al Startup Incubator is an Al-focused Incubator based in Prague (Czech Republic). We continuously seek artificial intelligence Startups (at different stages of maturity) and help them growing their business (also with Fundraising). We focus not only on improving the product, develop the team and company traction but we also enable the next-stage fundraising. We provide a unique partnership approach, AI tech. specialized resources and international networking. Our 12 months incubation programme is always available and starts only when investors (Partners or not) commit to invest in a specific Startup during the fundraise we organize.

#### Why Us?

- Worldwide scouting & strict 3 phases evaluation;
- Fundraising with Investors/Partners;
- Strong pool of Investors, Mentors & Partners;
- Tech & Business support within 12 months incubation;
- Financial & Project management, de-risk strategy;
- We are a partner not a service provider!

#### **Team members joining Wolves Summit**



Martin Havliki, Managing Director



Martin Dostal, Chief Science Officer



Angelo Burgarello, Business Development Director

#### Details

Country: Czech Republic

Cities: **Prague** 

Stage we focus on: **Pre-Seed, Seed, Early stage** Preference sectors: **Artificial Intelligence, All** 

Verticals

Investment min. (euro): 200.000 € Investment max. (euro):: 1.000.000 €

Region we focus on: Europe

Most important criteria: Artificial Intelligence,

more than 1 founder in the team Website: www.suincubator.ai

#### Partners example



www.microsoft.com Software, Cloud, Computing



www.nvidia.com Computer graphics, parallel computing, modern Al



http://bolooba.com Al Enterprise Capacity Services Portfolio: www.suincubator.ai

#### Contact Us

E-mail: info@suincubator.ai Phone: +420 603 404 562

LinkedIn: https://www.facebook.com/Al.start-

up.incubator/

Twitter/X: https://twitter.com/Al SUIncubator

#### **Antler**



#### **About Us**

We are the world's most active early-stage investor

and backing the most driven founders, from day zero to greatness. Founded on the belief that people innovating is the key to building a better future, we partner with people across six continents to launch and scale high-potential startups that address meaningful opportunities and challenges.

#### Why Us?

- Global community of builders, investors, operators, experts, and partner organizations
- Long-term partner providing advice, introductions, resources
- People first always!

#### **Team members joining Wolves Summit**



Alan Poensgen, PARTNER



Dr. Christoph Klink, PARTNER



Frederik Brandis, ASSOCIATE DIRECTOR

#### Details

Country: Global Investor
Cities: We have offices in 25+ cities, including
Austin, New York, London, Berlin, Stockholm, Bangalore, Jakarta, Portugal, Singapore, Seoul, Spain, Tokyo, and Sydney.
Stage we focus on: Day Zero and beyond –
until Series C

Preference sectors: Sector agnostic Investment min. (euro): Talent network, deep business model validation, initial capital, expansion support, and follow-on funding

Investment max. (euro)::

Region we focus on: We operate across the globe

Most important criteria: Every great company starts with a great team—and the strongest teams pursue the best ideas

Website: www.antler.co

#### Partners example



https://neocarbon.tech Direct Air Capturing ClimateTech



https://airalo.com World's first eSIM store Telecom-munication



https://airmo.io

SpaceTech for Climate, GHG emissions measurement

Portfolio: https://www.antler.co/portfolio

#### Contact Us

E-mail: centraleurope@antler.co

LinkedIn: https://linkedin.com/company/ant-

lerglobal/mycompany/

Twitter/X: https://twitter.com/AntlerGlobal

# Deutsche Telekom hub:raum

# hub:raum

#### **About Us**

hub:raum is Deutsche Telekom's tech incubator. By bringing together early-stage startups and the leading Telco, hub:raum fuels innovation transfer to create new business opportunities for both sides. Our focus is on products, services and enablers with a strategic connection to Deutsche Telekom's network, data and customer assets.

#### Why Us?

- Access to customers & tech assets of Deutsche Telekom
- International Eco-System presence
- Brand reputation

#### Team members joining Wolves Summit



Florian Steger, MANAGINIG DIRECTOR



Elena Bogdanova, INVESTMENT FUND MANAGER



Gaurav Basavaraju, INVESTMENT ANALYST

#### Details

Country: **Germany** 

Cities: Berlin, Kraków, Tel Aviv Stage we focus on: Seed, Series A

Preference sectors: 5G, WiFi Sensing, Al, Smart

Home, IoT, AR

Investment min. (euro): 300.000 € + up to 1M €

follow-on

Investment max. (euro):: 1.300.000 € Region we focus on: Europe, US, Israel

Most important criteria: Companies with global

potential, strong team, disruptive idea, chance of collaborating with Deutsche Telekom in the long run.

Website: www.hubraum.com

#### Partners example



www.uplink.xyz/
Telecommunications



www.monolets.com/ Wireless Services



www.phytunes.com/ Telecommunications Portfolio: www.hubraum.com/investment/

#### **Contact Us**

E-mail: contact@hubraum.com

LinkedIn: https://de.linkedin.com/company/

hubraumdt

#### **Dotbite**



#### **About Us**

Dotbite is a company builder with focus on digital tech products. We help startups and innovative companies form their idea into products that reach market-fit and scale. Our team provides teams with expertise from engineering, designing, consulting and business modeling. With our CTO as a Service, we also actively invest in visionary startups.

#### Why Us?

- Experience in building and scaling SaaS
- Focus on Product-Led-Growth
- Founder & Investor background in the team
- Hands-On approach and people-first mentality

#### **Team members joining Wolves Summit**



Emir Selimović, CEO



Christoph Sprenger, CTO

#### Details

Country: Austria Cities: Vienna

Stage we focus on: Pre-Seed, Seed, Growth Preference sectors: SaaS, Marketplaces, Plat-

forms

Investment min. (euro): 10.000 €
Investment max. (euro):: 50.000 €
Region we focus on: Europe and US

Most important criteria: Digital Tech Product, Growth Mindset, Professional Founders

Website: https://dotbite.at

#### Partners example

### timebite

https://timebite.at/ EdTech



https://www.lead-horizon.com/de MedTech

# sneakıt

https://sneakit.com/de Lifestyle, Clothing, Ecommerce

#### **Contact Us**

E-mail: hi@dotbite.at

LinkedIn: https://www.linkedin.com/company/dotbite/mycompany/?viewAsMem-

ber=true

Instagram: https://www.instagram.com/dot-

bite.at/

#### **Fund F**



#### **About Us**

Fund F by Female Founders is a pre-seed venture capital firm investing in the largest challenge in the european tech ecosystem by investing in gender diverse teams. We are sector agnostic however also like to invest in start-ups in ClimateTech, FemTech, HealthTech, FinTech and HR Tech.

#### Why Us?

- Access to the broader Female Founders community with over 70k followers.
- The experience we bring from having built a cash-flow positive business over the pandemic.

#### Team members joining Wolves Summit



Lisa-Marie Fassl, Managing Partner



Nina Wöss, Managing Partner



Sebastian Gomes, Analyst

#### Details

Country: **Austria**Cities: **Vienna, London**Stage we focus on: **Pre-Seed** 

Preference sectors:

Investment min. (euro): 100.000 € Investment max. (euro):: 400.000 € Region we focus on: Europe

Most important criteria: Gender diverse found-

ing teams.

Website: https://fund-f.com/

#### Partners example



www.fermify.org Vegan casin for cheese manufacturing.



www.adaapp.com EdTech platform for female talent.

#### **Contact Us**

E-mail: pitch@fund-f.com

LinkedIn: https://www.linkedin.com/compa-

ny/fund\_f/

Twitter/X: https://twitter.com/FundF\_

### **Health Venture Lab**



#### **About Us**

Health Venture Lab non-profit, also known as 'HVL' is a global network helping teams disrupt healthcare. It was founded in Hungary in 2018, and powered by GE Healthcare. HVL was also named one of the top 10 best MedTech accelerators in Europe by Sifted!

#### Why Us?

- We don't take equity
- Huge network in academia & industry
- Heart in CEE but international reach
- Strong portfolio of alumni



https://bit.ly/eith Healthcare

#### **Contact Us**

E-mail: Olivia.blanchard@hvlab.eu Phone: +421 911 632 516 LinkedIn: https://bit.lv/Omb

Twitter/X: @thehvlab

#### **Team members joining Wolves Summit**



, Olivia Blanchard, Managing Director

#### Details

Country: Hungary

Cities: Budapest, Bratislava (SK) Stage we focus on: Seed, Early stage Preference sectors: Healthcare, Al Investment min. (euro): N/A

Investment max. (euro):: N/A

Region we focus on: Europe, RIS Countries Most important criteria: Incorporated startups

with a MVP Website: hvlab.eu

#### Partners example



GE HealthCare

https://bit.ly/ge-hc Healthcare



https://bit.ly/mitling Academia

#### **FutureWise Partners**



#### **About Us**

FutureWise Partners operates at the intersection of finance and technology, equipping its clients with the tools to master sustainability. We don't just talk the talk; we walk you through from due diligence to scalable growth, turning ESG goals into tangible financial returns. Specializing in climate tech and sustainability, we enable you to thrive in today's complex business landscape.

#### Why Us?

- Deep Expertise (strategy, finance, sustainability)
- Customised, Actionable Solutions
- Expansive Global Network
- Long-Term Vision for Sustainable Impact

#### **Team members joining Wolves Summit**



Sandrine Ramboux, Partner



Ergem Senyuva Tohumcu, Partner

#### Details

Country: Europe (Belgium, Austria), United Kingdom, Türkiye, Switzerland

Cities:

Stage we focus on: From seeds up to Series D

Preference sectors: Any

Resources we can offer: Strategy development, Sustainability and ESG Reporting, ESG investing, Circular Economy, workshops and trainings

Region we focus on: Europe, UK, Türkiye

Most important criteria:

Website: www.futurewisepartners.com

#### **Contact Us**

E-mail: info@futurewisepartners.com

Phone: +43 660 361 63 13

LinkedIn: https://www.linkedin.com/compa-

ny/futurewise-partners

# **GOTOMA Software** House



#### **About Us**

We provide extended, managed, and outsourced teams with top-level specialists to create Al-driven cloud, web, mobile, and e-commerce solutions with the support of QA engineers, DevOps, and software archi-

Our modern technology stack will help your company conduct product discovery to develop and deliver scalable software solutions in React, Next.js, Angular, Symfony, .NET Framework, Magento, and many other technologies.

#### Why Us?

- Orientation on the client's business goal
- Over 11 years on the market
- 50 highly trained professionals working from one office
- Flexible approach: fixed price and bodyleasing

#### **Team members joining Wolves Summit**



Magdalena Gołab, CMO



Tomasz Gołąb, CEO

#### Details

Country: Poland Cities: Nowy Sacz Stage we focus on: **Any** 

Preference sectors: FinTech/banking, manufac-

turing industry, e-commerce

Resources we can offer: Managed teams; software development; project outsourcing; DevOps, QA & software engineers

Region we focus on: West and Central Europe,

North America

Website: https://www.gotoma.pl

cloud, AI, oustsourcing, bodyleasing

Most important criteria: Software development,

#### Partners example



modelgroup.com Packaging sector



pos-media.pl European leader on the instore media market. In-store media, marketing agency



sollers.eu

International operational advisory and software integrator.

insurers, banks, and leasing firms

#### **Contact Us**

E-mail: tomasz.golab@gotoma.pl

Phone: +48 600 446 916

LinkedIn: linkedin.com/in/tomgolab/

# **GroupBWT**

# bwt

#### **About Us**

GroupBWT is a consulting firm specializing in data management and the construction of data platforms. Our approach combines classical data warehousing with robust visualization tools, ETL processes, and business intelligence.

#### Why Us?

- 14+ Years Expertise
- Dedicated R&D 24/7
- Scraping Specialists
- Efficient Data Solutions

#### **Team members joining Wolves Summit**



Eugene Yushenko, CEO



Oleg Boyko, COO



Igor Grigoryan, Executive

#### Details

Country: Ukraine, UK

Cities: Zaporizhzhia, London Stage we focus on: Seed, Series A+

Preference sectors: E-commerce, Retails, start-

ups, Research/Insights/

Consulting

Resources we can offer: The platforms we create are designed to collect, analyze, distribute, and leverage internal data, providing actionable insights and value to our clients Region we focus on: Western Europe, DACH, Uk, USA

Website: https://groupbwt.com/

Most important criteria: N.A.

#### Partners example



https://www.bcg.com/ Business Consulting and Services



https://www.who.int/ the United Nations' health agency

#### **Wimberly-Clark**

https://www.kimberly-clark.com/ Manufacturing

#### **Contact Us**

E-mail: info@groupbwt.com Phone: +380666637204

LinkedIn: https://www.linkedin.com/compa-

ny/groupbwt/mycompany/

Twitter/X: https://twitter.com/groupBWT

#### IP Research Ltd



#### **About Us**

IP Research Ltd supports companies to make confident decisions with regards to patents and IP strategy. We help startups to build strong patents and demonstrate that they have solid protection and Freedom-To-Operate so that they can secure investments. We also help investors carry out a through IP Due Diligence.

Portfolio: https://www.linkedin.com/in/nic-os-raftis-592840/

#### Contact Us

E-mail: info@ip-research.net Phone: +357 25253077

LinkedIn: https://www.linkedin.com/compa-

nv/ip-research

#### Why Us?

- · In-depth IP Due Diligence
- Support with R&D decisions as far as prior art is concerned
- Guidance to avoid infringement problems
- Engineers with product development experience

#### **Team members joining Wolves Summit**



, Nicos Raftis, Director

#### **Details**

Country: Cyprus Cities: Limassol

Stage we focus on: All stages

Preference sectors: Sensors, renewable energy, medical devices, tools, healthcare, consumer products, mechanical, mechatronics, electrical, automation, purification, agriculture, fire & safety.

Resources we can offer: IP Due Diligence &

patenting strategy Region we focus on: Global

Most important criteria: Need to prove sound IP assets and FTO or need knowledge of prior

art to guide R&D strategy. Website: www.ip-research.net

#### Partners example

We work with Europe' most innovative companies in a variety of sectors https://www.ip-research.net/resources

# NubiSoft Sp. z o. o.



#### **About Us**

We are a software house based in Poland, which helps international clients and partners convert their ideas into an innovate software solutions.

Our experienced teams are ready to help you whenever you start a green field project or want to deliver new features to existing products.

#### Why Us?

- Startup mindset we've been working with startups at different stages
- Technology focused we are able to assist you at any stage of a software development process
- Scalability and adaptability we can scale our commitment to your current needs and adapt accordingly to changes in your strategy

#### Team members joining Wolves Summit



Łukasz Warchał, Founder, CTO



Krzysztof Romańczuk, Business Development Manager

#### Details

Country: Poland Cities: Gliwice

Stage we focus on: All stages

Preference sectors: healthcare, e-commerce,

travel

Resources we can offer: IT services, custom

software development Region we focus on: Europe, US

Most important criteria: Reliable partner, tech-

nology expertise

Website: https://nubisoft.io

#### Partners example



https://datagenie.ai Al, augmented analytics



campstar.com e-commerce, travel



https://www.docplanner.com/ healthcare

Portfolio: https://clutch.co/profile/nubisoft https://nubisoft.io/#projects

#### **Contact Us**

E-mail: info@nubisoft.io Phone: +48 797 809 979

LinkedIn: https://www.linkedin.com/compa-

ny/nubisoftpl/

Twitter/X: https://twitter.com/nubisoftpl





# |Modern technologies | emerge in Northern Poland

More and more ground-breaking projects are being developed in Northern Poland. A thriving economy of Gdansk Aglomeration attract modern industry giants.

Invest in Pomerania supports foreign direct investment projects in Northern Poland. We are committed to empowering businesses by providing comprehensive support and unlocking limitless opportunities for investment and innovation. Through strategic partnerships and a investor-centric approach, we aim to create a flourishing ecosystem that fosters success, creates sustainable jobs, and drives technological advancements. Our passion for progress and dedication to excellence propel us to be a trusted bridge that connects businesses to the vast potential of Pomerania, shaping a brighter future for all.

#### Technology hub

The Tricity (Gdansk-Gdynia-Sopot Aglomeration) is a technology hub, attracting a wide range of companies specialising in IT sector and using artificial intelligence solutions. The wealthy environment provides ideal conditions for the creation and development of start-ups, while the presence of big brands (such as Intel, Amazon or Boeing) helps accelerate the efforts of small companies.

#### **Business support**

Pomeranian universities have research centres that support the development of start-ups from the idea stage. Excento at Gdansk University of Technology supports young entrepreneurs in assessing the business potential of a project, choosing the optimal scenario and commercialisation model. It also provides professional legal and administrative support when negotiating and concluding contracts. The Technology Transfer Centre

at the University of Gdansk operates on similar principles. This unit links science with the economy by commercialising the results of scientific research and development work. The TTC also searches for investors and organises meetings between people from the scientific community and business representatives. Pomeranian universities have a modern scientific and research infrastructure, which they are constantly developing. Start-ups can count on comprehensive support from the Gdansk Business Incubator STARTER, the Gdansk Science and Technology Park and the Pomeranian Science and Technology Park. The offer includes specialist consulting, mentoring and training for people planning to start their own business, as well as support for start-ups already operating, for example in the form of preferential lease terms for office space.









# QSD (Quality Software Development)



#### **About Us**

QSD is a software development house with 30+ engineers on the team. We're a cost-effective software development partner with extensive experience solving business problems through full-cycle product development. Since we have been working with startups for 10+ years, our team possesses a startup mindset and understanding of every stage in company and product development.

#### Why Us?

- · Experienced with startups of all sizes
- Creation of MVPs
- Mobile and Web development
- Biggest focus on quality
- · Long-term vision and commitment

#### **Team members joining Wolves Summit**



Ahmed Kišija, Business Developer



Nina Muhović, Business Developer

#### Details

Country: Bosnia & Herzegovina

Cities: Mostar

Stage we focus on: All stages

Preference sectors:

Resources we can offer: Product managers,

Developers

Region we focus on: Worldwide Most important criteria: Quality Website: https://www.qsd.ba/

#### Partners example



philips.com, Largest electronic company Consumer electronics products



thewonderweeks.com, Best baby development app Health industry



World's most precise Ukulele tuner app Music and audio industry

#### **Contact Us**

E-mail: bd@qsd.ba

Phone: +387 36 446 089 BH +1 347 352 8633 USA +44 20 3290 1563 UK

LinkedIn: https://www.linkedin.com/compa-

ny/gsdbih/mycompany/

# **ST Consultancy**



#### **About Us**

Legal services firm provides a wide range of services to diverse clients, from startups to multinational corporations across various jurisdictions. Our services appear to encompass a broad spectrum of legal support, including helping companies navigate complex legal issues, expanding into different jurisdictions, establishing legal frameworks for startups, and identifying optimal financial solutions.

#### Why Us?

- Business-oriented approach working, modern project management
- Diverse group of legal professionals
- Partner of international legal network
- Offers comprehensive support, addressing a wide range of legal needs
- Customized legal solutions tailored to your specific needs
- Operating in UK/EU/EEA/worldwide

#### Partners example



https://theentrepreneur.studio Empowering Entrepreneurs for Global Growth



https://emrys.group Al/loT

#### **Contact Us**

E-mail: business@stconsultancies.co.uk

Phone: +4407552583377

LinkedIn: https://www.linkedin.com/compa-

ny/st-consultancy-ltd

#### **Team members joining Wolves Summit**



Dr Erika Szita-Szegedi, CEO/Founder



Manmeet Abrol, Head of Finance

#### **Details**

Country: United Kingdom
Cities: Glasgow/London/Dublin
Stage we focus on: Any stage

Preference sectors: Resources we can offer:

Region we focus on: UK/EU/EEA/Worldwide

Most important criteria:

Website: www.stconsultancies.co.uk

### SumatoSoft



#### About Us

SumatoSoft, your trusted software development partner for over a decade. We excel in web and mobile solutions, including Blockchain, IoT, AI, and ML. We cover POC, prototypes, MVPs, and scalable app growth.

#### Why Us?

- Streamlined processes for faster time-to-
- Transparent reporting with weekly demos
- Quality code for scalability and cost sav-
- Effective project management for ontime, on-budget releases

dexai.com

Commercial kitchens & food service apps

Robotics

Portfolio: https://bit.ly/3MnDcbs

#### **Contact Us**

E-mail: info@sumatosoft.com LinkedIn: @sumatosoft

Twitter/X: @sumatosoft

#### **Team members joining Wolves Summit**



Yury Shamrei

, CEO, Founder

#### Details

Country: USA, Poland, Austria Cities: Boston, Warsaw, Vienna Stage we focus on: All stages

Preference sectors: Healthcare, Logistics, Ed-

Tech, AdTech, FinTech and more

Resources we can offer: QA, BA, Software devel-

opers

Region we focus on: Global Most important criteria: Website: sumatosoft.com

#### Partners example



#### **TOYOTA**

toyota.com Automobile manufacturing Automotive

# eiersdorf

beiersdorf.com Skincare & personal care products. **Beauty** 

# Vienna Business Agency



#### **About Us**

We support business, the economy and the

The Vienna Business Agency is here for you. We support local and international companies in all phases of their business development, providing advice on all corporate issues and helping expats get up and running in Vienna.

#### Why Us?

- Hands-on support for local and international companies, founders and future founders
- · Financial support for promising projects

#### Partners example

https://tinyurl.com/4j5pvt72 All industries https://tinyurl.com/4fp7hsda Different sectors www.viennaup.com All industries & sectors

#### **Contact Us**

E-mail: startup@wirtschaftsagentur.at

Phone: +43 1 25200 704

LinkedIn: https://www.linkedin.com/company/vienna-business-agency/mycompany/

#### **Team members joining Wolves Summit**



Gabriele Tatzberger



**Dudu Gencel** 



Tsvetoslava Kapatsinova

#### Details

Country: **Austria** Cities: **Vienna** 

Stage we focus on: All stages
Preference sectors: All sectors

Resources we can offer: Grants, Know How,

Softlanding programs & more Region we focus on: All regions

Most important criteria: Interest in Vienna Website: www.viennabusinessagency.at

# WebMakers Software House



#### **About Us**

We implement dedicated IT solutions and innovative tools to streamline internal and external processes that directly impact the security, reputation and prosperity of clients' businesses. In 2020, we became one of the 50 fastest growing technology companies in Central and Eastern Europe according to Deloitte's ranking.

Our actions come from a combination of knowledge, passion and technology. We believe we can do anything and challenge the status quo every day.

#### Why Us?

- 1st more than 10 years of experience
- 2nd More than 200 completed projects
- 3rd 84% of clients coming from referrals recommendations4th Bullet point

#### Team members joining Wolves Summit



Szymon Kania, CEO, Co-Founder



Agnieszka Giemza, Business Executive



Damian Maślanka, CTO, Co-Founder

#### Details

Country: Poland Cities: Mikołów

Stage we focus on: **Startup, growth, maturity,** 

renewal

Preference sectors: Medtech, EdTech,

E-commerce

Resources we can offer: Software development

E-commerce development Region we focus on: Worldwide

Most important criteria: openness to change, communicativeness, knowledge of the company's needs, appropriate budget

Website: webmakers.expert

#### Partners example



santanderconsumer.pl Banking



adamed.com Pharmacy



Axpo.com Energy

Portfolio: https://hubs.ly/Q01Dd6Rx0

#### Contact Us

E-mail: agnieszka.giemza@webmakers.expert

Phone: +48 733 102 602

LinkedIn: https://www.linkedin.com/compa-

ny/webmakers-software-house/

Facebook: https://www.facebook.com/web-

makers.expert/

# Würth Elektronik eiSos GmbH & Co. KG



#### **About Us**

Würth Elektronik eiSos is one of Europe's leading manufacturers of electronic & electromechanical components. More than 700 sales representatives worldwide make up a direct sales network that is unique in this industry: Local Design in support, all catalogue products in stock and samples free of charge is the promise to our customers. Würth Elektronik operates production plants in Europe, America and Asia. More than you expect!

#### Why Us?

- Creating Together
- Network
- · Service & Support
- More than you expect!

#### **Team members joining Wolves Summit**



Thomas Waldmann, Start-Up & Venture Manager

#### Details

Country: **Germany** 

Cities: Berlin / Waldenburg Stage we focus on: All stages

Preference sectors: Mobility, Healthcare, Life-

style, (Industrial) IoT,

Resources we can offer: Hardware, Service,

Support, Network

Region we focus on: Global

Most important criteria: MVP / Prototyp

Website: www.we-online.com

#### Partners example

### Heatle

https://heatle.de/en Heatle is changing the way we heat liquids. For good. Lifestyle

# **ETimberjane**°

https://www.timberjane.com/ Home is where your grow is. Horticulture

#### **Contact Us**

E-mail: thomas.waldmann@we-online.de

Phone: +49 151 46253325

LinkedIn: https://www.linkedin.com/in/thom-

aswaldmann/